July 11, 1988

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, Suite 2900
Atlanta, GA 30323

Attention: Mr. Bob Brown i
cn
Subject: Silicon General Tracer flo opérhtions -
Dear Mr. Brown,

This letter is to notify you that Silicon General Caribbean, Inc.
has ceased operation of Krypton 85 Tracer Flo testing. The facility et
Aguada West Industrial Site, Bldg. #2 in Aguada, Puerto Rico stopped
all operations on December 31, 1985.

The Tracer Flo eguipment, Trio Tech Model Number 20010-1A, was scld
and shipped to the buyer in March 1986. The Krypton 85 gas was removed
from the test equipment and transferred to S8ilicon General, Garden Grove
to be used in similar equipment under California Radioactive Material
License Number 3514-30.

If I can be of any further help to you in this matter, please call.

Yours truly,

Ny o —

Gary Hancock
Quality Assurance Manager
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cc: R. Brandi

T. Miller
V. Cobb
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